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March 7, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Zilka v. Philadelphia, 23-914

Dear Mr. Harris,

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on February 23,
2024, with a response due by March 25, 2024.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, Respondent hereby
respectfully requests an extension of time to and including April 24, 2024, within
which to file its response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of Respondent’s brief. |
face a heavy press of cases over the coming month, with numerous court-ordered
deadlines in other matters.

We are grateful for your attention to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Craig Gottlieb
Craig Gottlieb
Counsel for Respondent

Cc: See attached service list
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